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Dear Sir or Madam, 

I write to complain about the unprofessional disgusting behavior and actions of two of 

your employees, these being Caroline Richards a business development manager in the 

Lancashire area and Steve Bradshaw a post office investigator. 

The post office I work in is under investigation and I am now working all the hours there. 

I received a phone call from Steve Bradshaw on Tuesday 10 ì' March 2009 tit 11.30arn 

asking we to make a statement (hr the investigation. ]-Ie_wanted my mobile phone number 

but I don't use it for work. .I le asked me if I had any time Free during work hours to 

which I replied no as I am working. I asked if giving the statement was something I had 

o do. lie said no but it could get me in the clear. IIe phoned again the same day at 

2.50pm wanting
fee 

 know if he could 
1 advice so itnld.himt 

me to 
I needed lto think about 

it.hadth't decided and 

nted to se g 

The following day 11'h March 2009, Steve Bradshaw and Caroline Richards carne to my 

place of work and asked if I wanted to make a statement without introducing himself. I 

told them I didn't know because I hadn't had chance to seek legal advice in under twenty 

four hours and when I work nine to five, six days a week. I found Steve very 

confrontationl. I told Steve that I wouldn't itlake a statement without legal 

representation and he told me that I wasn't allowed one which is a complete lie, Caroline 

came to look after the post office while [was to give a statement. Caroline does not have 

roy oyer. Lewis MeDnhlald owner of 
the right to

in which ! 
have a

the post officeeakaoperates in
s she is 

t told Stevie that my fiance had told Lewis that 
the store 
I was not to give a statement to them without proper legal representation A era very 

idn't get d 
confrontational five minutes and after Steve 

ethe post office which Is notlhis autboriY to do as 1 understand 
hat he wanted, 

iSteve 
Caroline Carolinetcc  
and   left the store,

t chick 1 was ok. He spoke to Steve and Carolin le and
lY 

Sf n1n m
traught 

 
ic 

ed 

arrived not long alt o 
them not to approach .See again in this manor. Caroline returned to the store and asked to 

speak to me again instead of Steve Bradshaw, Is site entitled to do this? Does her role 

within your company allow her to do this and represent an investigator.? My fiance 3ohn 
it was about 

fold her that if 
it 

was 'abut the statement 
low at dobehold it ,  as about 1the statement. Caroline hs&d

e 
rt 

post of 
that if I choose

fice, 
not to give a statement she would speak to Lubeir Patel my employer

about 
 tc

onsider 

for lily Job. She gave me a deadline of two days (Friday) for my 

threat of my position and livelihood to be blackmail. 
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Due to the days events I felt emotionally drained and very ill and had to rake the rest of 

the day off plesse understand how much this traurnatin experience has affected illy 

perception of the Post Office. 

'I would like some answers, is this how Post Office operates, namely through blackmtiil 

and bully boy tactics? is this the proper behavior of a business development mannacr and 

investigator? Why do you let people like this represent your company? 

I think that you shotrld consider whelhur these people should he representing your 

company. I look forward to a reply from 
y

ours  iv
la

Ee hehnvdar and hethertBroughton 
with

Caroline Richards and Steve Bradshaw inapt AX' 

Post Office is staying open. At this time i am seeking legal advice with our sialic'stnr and 

employment se urities. 

{ 

will 

expect your reply in writing by 24/03.09 

atie. ohlet 

GRO 


